
Historic Round Rock

J. W. Davis sold this lot to Wiess and Crosby in 1880.  They operated a general store here until 1890, 
when blacksmith B. C. Halverson owned the lot.  S. W. Palm was in business here from 1893 to 1907.  
In that year, the property was sold to pharmacist Green O. Noble, who had the current structure built.  
Noble ran the Economy Drug Store and Noble Pharmacy until 1942.  Quick Pharmacy operated here 
from 1942 until 1984.    
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